



LOS ALAMOS

County of Los Alamos

1000 Central Ave.
Los Alamos, NM

Agenda - Final

Los Alamos Resiliency Energy and Sustainability Task Force

Katie Leonard, Chair; Robert Gibson, Vice-Chair; Susan Barns; Elizabeth Daly; Suzie Havemann; Charles Keller; Roy Michelotti; Heidi Rogers, and Steve Tobin, Members

Friday, June 18, 2021

3:00 PM

Zoom

Due to COVID-19 concerns, the meeting will be conduct remotely:

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

[https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81435463514?](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81435463514?pwd=WE04QnIRbmpzaWICOVB4Q0x1OW1pdz09)

[pwd=WE04QnIRbmpzaWICOVB4Q0x1OW1pdz09](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81435463514?pwd=WE04QnIRbmpzaWICOVB4Q0x1OW1pdz09)

Passcode: 518492

Or One tap mobile :

US: +13462487799,,81435463514#,,,,*518492# or
+16699006833,,81435463514#,,,,*518492#

Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 312 626 6799
or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592

Webinar ID: 814 3546 3514

Passcode: 518492

International numbers available: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81435463514?pwd=WE04QnIRbmpzaWICOVB4Q0x1OW1pdz09>

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL
2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

[14447-21](#)

Approval of the June 4, 2021, Resiliency Energy and Sustainability Task Force Minutes

Attachments: [A - Draft RES Task Force Minutes June 4, 2021](#)

5. TASK FORCE BUSINESS

[14448-21](#)

Transportation and Mobility Subcommittee Update

Presenters: Katie Leonard and Roy Michelotti

[14449-21](#) Discuss and Form the Subcommittee to draft Interim Report

Presenters: Katie Leonard

6. Reports
 - A. Chair's Report - Katie Leonard
 - B. Vice Chair's Report - Robert Gibson
 - C. Subcommittee Reports
 - a) Natural Gas Reduction Subcommittee
 - b) Electrical Supply and Demand Subcommittee
 - c) Transportation and Mobility Subcommittee
 - d) Community Planning and Zoning Subcommittee
 - e) Waste, Consumption and Natural Resources Subcommittee
 - D. Council Liaison Report - Councilor Ryti
7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
8. PUBLIC COMMENT
9. NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
10. ADJOURN